

F & GP Committee held Monday 2 December 2019

Northallerton Town Council
Held 7.00 p.m. Upper Hall, Town Hall, Northallerton

Present: Chairman: Councillor J Forrest
Councillors P Eames, C Hutson, J Hutson

FGP/1321	To receive apologies for absence
Resolved:	Apologies received from Cllr C Palmer.
FGP/1322	To receive declarations of interest from Councillors on agenda items:
Resolved:	None to receive
FGP/1323	To grant dispensation as appropriate:
Resolved:	None to receive
FGP/1324	To receive and approve minutes 21 January 2019
Resolved:	The Chairman, Cllr J Forrest signed the minutes. No other members of the Committee were present at the 21 January 2019 meeting.
FGP/1325	To review Terms of reference for F&GP committee The Terms of reference were reviewed and amended
Resolved:	That the Terms of reference would be taken to full Council for approval.
FGP/1326	To agree and discuss budget estimates 2020-21
Resolved:	As insufficient information was available to draft a budget it was agreed that this item would be deferred until more detailed information regarding the requirements of the Council were more clearly known.
FGP/1327	To discuss and agree Precept 2020-21
Resolved:	It was agreed that as no budget was set the Precept should remain the same for the forthcoming year with a nil percentage increase to the charge payer. This recommendation would be taken to full Council.
FGP/1328	To discuss to agree remuneration for staff
Resolved:	This item was deferred pending further information being provided.
FGP/1329	To discuss and agree working groups with an aim to produce budgets
Resolved:	It was agreed to set up one off working groups to consider the priorities to assist with setting the budget. a. Town Hall Maintenance and Resources b. Amenities

The meeting closed at 20:35